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August 15, 1983

ELECTRIC ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. R, A, Clark, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3

Division of Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 20555

Subject: Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
Units Nos. | & 2; Dockets Nos. 50-317 and 50-318
Updated Final Safety Analysis Report

Reference: (a) Letter from A. E. Lundvall, Jr. to
R. A, Clark dated July 18, 1983,

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is an errata to Revision 2 of the Updated Final Safety Analysis
Report (FSAR), which was forwarded to you by Reference (a). The errata corrects
various typographical and editorial errors.

If you have any questions, please call the undersigned on (301) 234-5117.
Very truly yours,
o™ { .ot
R. F. Fabrizio

Senior Engineering Technician
Nuclear Licensing and Anzlysis Unit

RFF /v

cc: NRC (12 copies) Dr. F. J. Munno
1. C. Ventura(Bechtel, 2 copies) Dr. M. L. Roush
R. R. Mills (CE) C. Johnson (NR(C)
Prince Frederick Library Dr. 3. C. Braun(CE)
MPR Associates J. E. Koenig (Los Alamos Nat Lab.)
M. E, Strand (NUS Corp.) N. G. Chapman (Bechtel)
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge Dr. N. L. Shapiro (CE)
E. S. Long (Dames & Moore) Dr. T. 3. Burns (ORNL)
T. Magette R, Staker
C. M. Rice J. Fisher (EPRI/NSAC)
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